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NBHA-19-138 FINANCIAL AUDITING SERVICES 

 

This Addendum forms part of the RFP and modifies the original document. 

 

Acknowledge the receipt of all addenda numbers issued on APPENDIX C: FORM 

FOR PRICE PROPOSAL - LINE “B”. 

 

Failure to do so may subject the proposal to disqualification. 

 

The following changes and/or additions are to be made to the original Request for 

Proposal dated Monday September 16, 2019: 

 

 

ADDENDA NO. 2: 
 

PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS ASKED and ANSWERS PROVIDED; 
 

1.) QUESTION:  How many years has the incumbent auditor been providing audit services to the 
Authority? 

 

 ANSWER:  9 years; Hurley, O’Neill & Co. P.C. (2010-2015), Guyder Hurley P.C. (2015-2019), 
Marcum LLP (Present). Hurley, O’Neill & Co. P.C. changed name to Guyder Hurley P.C. 
(1/20/15), Marcum LLP acquired Guyder Hurley P.C. (3/1/19). 

 
2.) QUESTION: Is their dissatisfaction with the incumbent auditor? 
 

 ANSWER:  No dissatisfaction at all. 
 
3.) QUESTION:  Is there anything specific the Authority would like to see change as part of the audit 

process? 
 

 ANSWER:  Prior audits have met all our expectations. 
 
4.) QUESTION:  What were the audit and AUP fees for the years ended 12-31-18 and 12-31-17? 
 

 ANSWER:  FYE 12-31-18 = $26,240 and FYE 12-31-17 = $26,000 
 
5.) QUESTION:  The RFP does not appear to specify an MBE/WBE goal.  Is there a stated goal? 
 

 ANSWER:  Construction related contracts that exceed $100,000 have MBE and WBE participation 
goals. This is not a construction related project. 

 
6.) QUESTION:  For the references, is completion of the provided form sufficient or are you requesting 

additional information? 
 

 ANSWER:  The form provided is sufficient. 
 
7.) QUESTION:  The prior year financial statements do not reflect any restricted net position although 

the Authority has an HCVP program and other programs whose activities potentially 
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result in restricted cash, restricted net position as calculated by HUD, etc.  Can you 
explain the situation where there is no restricted net position? 

 

 ANSWER:  There was no RNP because the HCV program was carrying a receivable from HUD for 
housing Assistance subsidy 

 
8.) QUESTION:  Have there been any issues in obtaining the pension and OPEB information timely? 
 

 ANSWER:  There have not been any issues in securing the pension/OPEB information.  We use a 
couple of firms who provide quick turnaround. 

 
9.) QUESTION:  What is the status of the EPC (extent of activity, etc.) that was scheduled to begin in 

fall of 2019? 
 

 ANSWER:  We are hoping to close on the EPC in the next week or so.  We are just waiting for our 
Section 30 approval from HUD. 

 
10.) QUESTION:  Are there any new component units that need assessed or is there additional activity 

in the Development Corp. this year as compared to prior years? 
 

 ANSWER:  We do not anticipate construction to begin in 2020 as we are still working on securing 
funding.  We may add a building or two to the NBDC portfolio in 2019/2020. 

 
11.) QUESTION:  Have there been any new bond issues in the current year or are any anticipated during 

the contract period? 
 

 ANSWER:  No. 
 
12.) QUESTION:  Is there anything that the Authority would like to see done differently in the audit 

process? 
 

 ANSWER:  No. 
 
13.) QUESTION:  What were the prior year audit fees or if that is not disclosed, how many hours was 

the prior auditor in the field (number of people, how long, etc.)? 
 

 ANSWER:  The auditors typically spend about 160 hours in the field and there could be 2 -5 
auditors on site depending on what they are working on.  Total hours are 
approximately 250 – 300. 

 
14.) QUESTION:  Have there been any changes in authority personnel that would impact the audit? 
 

 ANSWER:  We had a 29-year Comptroller retire in 2017 who was replaced with another 
Comptroller who lasted approximately a year and a half.  They were replaced with 
another Comptroller who lasted about 6 weeks and left about 3 weeks ago.  We 
discovered some errors by the year and a half Comptroller but believe we have fixed 
them all.  The department is currently a staff of 4 with an outside consultant providing 
oversight until a new Comptroller is retained.  

 

Be sure to acknowledge the receipt of all addenda numbers issued on 

APPENDIX C: FORM FOR PRICE PROPOSAL - LINE “B”.  

 

(End - Addenda No. 2) 


